APPENDIX 5
Accessibility Advice






morris goding accessibility consulting

17 September 2013

Edmund McCombs

Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Limited
Level 4,30 The Bond

30 Hickson Road

Millers Point NSW 2000

Dear Edmund,

RE: INTERIM EXHIBITION FACILITY GLEBE ISLAND EXPO — ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT

This letter has been prebared by Morris Goding Accessibility Consulting (MGAC) for Lend Lease (Millers Point)
Pty Ltd to support amended application for the Interim Exhibition Facility Glebe Island Expo.

MGAC has reviewed and assessed the drawings and relevant documentation prepared in respect of the

submission as noted below:
e A1000_D, A1001_D, A1002_D, A2200_E, A2700_D, A2701_D, A2702_D, A3000_C, A3100_C, A4500_E,
and A8000_C.
The MGAC Report (DA Submission) dated 15 February 2013 that supported the original Project Application
concluded that the accessibility for the Interim Exhibition Facility Glebe Island Expo will be able to achieve the

accessibility design requirements.

Upon review, the above amended application drawings have no additional impact on the achievement of
accessibility compliance. MGAC is of the opinion that the current application drawings do not require any
additional supporting information, analysis or commentary at this stage of the design.

Yours Sincerely

David Goding
Morris Goding Accessibility Consulting

Morris Goding Accessibility Consulting
Unit 1.06/56 Bowman Street Pyrmont NSW 2009 ph. 9692 9322 www.mgac.com.au







